
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

 
THE HONORABLE R. GARY KLAUSNER, U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE 

ROYBAL FEDERAL BUILDING 
COURTROOM NO. 850 

 
MONDAY – JUNE 10, 2019 

 
SHARON L. WILLIAMS             CAROL ZURBORG 
COURTROOM DEPUTY            COURT REPORTER 

ITEM NO. CASE NUMBER & NAME HEARING 
 9:00 A.M. 

 
 

1. CV 18-10005-RGK (MAAx): Estela Cervantes v. IHG Management Maryland LLC 
et al 

Scheduling Conference 
Add or Amend pldngs:                 
DCD:                                        
Mtn c/off:                              
FPTC:                               @9am 
CRT/Jury Trial                 @9am 
Est days:              
Sttlment 

2. CV 18-10177-RGK (PLAx): Chris Langer v. 750 E. 14th Street, LLC, et al. Scheduling Conference 
Add or Amend pldngs:                 
DCD:                                        
Mtn c/off:                              
FPTC:                               @9am 
CRT/Jury Trial                 @9am 
Est days:              
Sttlment – Option 2 

3. CV 18-10342-RGK-RGK (Skx): Inteliclear LLC v. ETC Global Holdings, Inc. Scheduling Conference 
Add or Amend pldngs:                 
DCD:                                        
Mtn c/off:                              
FPTC:                               @9am 
CRT/Jury Trial                 @9am 
Est days:              
Sttlment – Option 1 MJ 



4. ED CV 18-02479-RGK (KKx): FlexStent LLC v. Abbott Laboratories, et al. Scheduling Conference 
Add or Amend pldngs:                 
DCD:                                        
Mtn c/off:                              
FPTC:                               @9am 
CRT/Jury Trial                 @9am 
Est days:              
Sttlment – Option 3 

5. CV 18-01874-RGK (Ksx): Nehemiah Kong v. 4457 Manhattan Beach LLC et al 
 
Elliott Montgomery   Justin Ibrahim 

Pretrial Conference 
 
CT 06/25/19 (Est 2-3 days) 

6. SA CV 18-01265-RGK (PLAx): Fulfillium, Inc. v. ReShape Medical, LLC, et al. Plaintiff’s Motion to Enforce the 
Parties’ Stipulation and Dismiss Count 
1 Without Prejudice [116] 
 
Under submission 

7. ED CV 18-01549-RGK (KKx): Plant Revolution, Inc. v. Walter Trent Kirkley, et al. Plaintiff’s Motion for an Order to Show 
Cause Why Defendant’s Pleadings 
Should Not Be Stricken due to its 
Suspended Corporate Status [33] 
 
Under submission 

8. CV 18-04670-RGK (GJSx):  Luis Marquez v. Winnie Soo Win Kho, et al.  
 

Plaintiff’s Motion for Partial Summary 
Judgment [24] 
 
Under submission 

9. CV 18-00617-RGK (GJSx): Joseph Lack v. Mizuho Bank, Ltd., et al. 
 

Defendant Mark Karpeles’ Motion to 
Dismiss [119] 
 
Under submission 

  



 10:00 A.M.  
10. CR 18-00340-RGK: USA v. Edward Mauricio Caraballo Matias (CUSTODY) 

 
SPANISH LANGUAGE INTERPRETER REQUIRED 
 
Sylvia Ewald, AUSA   Paul Blake, CJA Panel 
 
2 Count Indictment: 
Count 1: False Statement in a Passport Application, in violation of 18 USC 
1542 
Count 2: Aggravated Identity Theft, in violation of 18 USC 1028A(a)(1) 

Sentencing 
 
COP Count 2 on 03/12/19 

 

 1:30 P.M.  
11. CR 18-00083-RGK-1: USA v. Oriyomi Saddiq Aloba  (BOND) 

 
Robyn Bacon, AUSA   Shaun Khojayan, Retained 

Defendant’s Motion to Suppress All 
Evidence from the 7/28/17 Search Warrants 
of the Email Accounts of 
Yalobaz@yahoo.com and 
RealManGreat@gmail.com [74] 
 
Defendant’s Motion to Suppress All 
Evidence from the 9/5/17 Search Warrant of 
the AT&T Phone Number Account (512) 
593-0202 [75] 
 
Defendant’s Motion to Suppress All 
Evidence from the 9/17/17 Search Warrant 
of the AT&T Phone Number Account (512) 
593-0202 [76] 
 
Defendant’s Motion to Suppress All 
Evidence from the 11/6/17 Federal Search 
Warrant of the Email Accounts 
Yalobaz@yahoo.com and 
RealManGreat@gmail.com [77] 
 
Defendant’s Motion to Suppress All 
Evidence from the Search Warrants of the 
Two Texas Residences, Mercedes Benz 
and His Person [78] 
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12. CR 18-00909(A)-RGK: USA v. Zarinah Branch   (BOND) 
 
Edward Han, AUSA   Jennifer Goldman, Retained 
 
Single Count First Superseding Information: Depredation and Attempted 
Depredation Against Government Property, in violation of 18 USC 1361 

Sentencing 
 
COP 03/25/19 

 


